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May 28, 2019 
 
 
Jeffrey T. Wooten, P.E.  
Wooten Engineering 
1005 21st Street SE, Suite 13 
Rio Rancho, NM, 87124 
 
 
RE: O’Reilly Auto Parts – 6380 Coors Blvd NW 
 Temporary C.O. - Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 05/20/19 

Engineer’s Stamp Date: 04/27/18 
 Hydrology File: E12D006G 
 
 
Dear Mr. Wooten:   
 
 
Based on the Certification received 05/20/2019 and site visit on 05/28/19, this certification is 
approved in support of Temporary Release of Occupancy by Hydrology.  The following 
comment needs to be addressed prior to acceptance for Permanent C.O. of the above referenced 
project: 
 

1. Please provide the as-built volume for the stormwater quality pond.  If the as-built 
volume is less than the required volume, then a Fee in Lieu ($8/CF) for the difference 
will be required. I will need to fill out the Deposit form then the Owner will need to 
bring three copies to the cashier on the Building Permits side of the ground floor and 
pay the fee. This needs to be done prior to Permanent C.O. 
 

2. The sidewalk culverts appears not to have the full 8 inch depth, therefore are not 
carrying the calculated volume.  Please correct. 
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3. Please add the steel plate to the onsite sidewalk culvert. 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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Rev 1: 12/13/18; Removed Wall / 
Stairs / Sidewalk per EPC
Approval on 12/13/18.

Rev 2: 9/18/18; Revised Trash Encl.,
added Transformer, and
added 12" Sidewalk Culvert.
per EPC Condition and PNM
Requirements.
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